




District: STONEBRIER COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Date of Meeting: Thursday, July 14, 2022 
Time: 5:30 PM 
Location: Heritage Harbor Clubhouse 

19502 Heritage Harbor Parkway 
Lutz, FL 33558 

Call-in Number: +1 (929) 205-6099 
Meeting ID: 913 989 9080 

Passcode: 842235 

Agenda 

I. Roll Call 

II. 

III. 

Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for agenda 
items) 
Vendor Reports 
A. Steadfast Environmental – Waterway Inspection Report 
B. Yellowstone Landscape Report 

Exhibit 1 
Exhibit 2 

1. Weekly Audit Check 
C. Yellowstone Irrigation Pump Drive Replacement Proposal -

$33,352.35 
Exhibit 3 

IV. District Engineer’s Report 
V. Consent Agenda 

A. Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Exhibit 4 
Supervisors Regular Meeting Held June 16, 2022 

B. Consideration for Acceptance - The May 2022 Unaudited Financial Exhibit 5 
Report 

VI. Business Items 
A. Consideration of Audit Committees Recommendations for Auditor 

Services 
B. Consideration of Jumbo Painting Monument Proposal - $21,535.00 Exhibit 6 
C. Consideration of VGlobal Tech Proposal Options Exhibit 7 

1. Web & Email Hosting - $295.00/ Month 
2. Email Hosting - $125.00/ Month 

D. Discussion of Conservation Maintenance Policy & Maintenance 
Agreement 

E. Discussion of Yellowstone Remediation/Resolution of Landscape 
Deficiencies 

F. Discussion of Capital Improvements 
G. Discussion of Adding a Board Supervisor to All Financial Accounts 

Page 1 of 2 

https://21,535.00






WWW.STEADFASTENV.COM














 Inspec�on Report 

MAINTENANCE AREA 



EXHIBIT 2 



,.;, ,,.~ 
YELLOWSTONE 

Stonebrier CDD 7/6/22, 11:14 
AM 
Analina Medina 

Wednesday, July 6, 2022 

Prepared For DPFG/Stonebrier CDD 

10 Issues Identified 



11:16 7/6/2211:16 7/6/22 

11:18 7/6/2211:18 7/6/22 

11:21 7/6/2211:21 7/6/22 

11:23 7/6/2211:23 7/6/22 

Walk Thru 
Assigned To Community 
Attendees 
Chris Van Helden 

Observation 
Assigned To Community 
Annuals have pushed to 4x the size as when 
installed. 

Observation 
Assigned To Board 
Propose on changing this a section to a gate & 
adding stairs to gain access to the new plants in 
the sign area 

Observation 
Assigned To Horticulture 
Recommend another treatment of Fucilade when 
time has run out from the 1st treatment. 



11:25 7/6/2211:25 7/6/22 

11:27 7/6/2211:27 7/6/22 

11:29 7/6/2211:29 7/6/22 

11:32 7/6/2211:32 7/6/22 

Observation 
Assigned To Board 
Propose removal for line of site ordinance. 

Observation 
Assigned To Horticulture 
Treat for Spidermites 

Observation 
Assigned To Community 
CDD Palms trimmed 6-7 Jul 2022 

Observation 
Assigned To Board/Community 
Trees are being lifted at each visit. 



12:18 7/6/2212:18 7/6/22 

12:31 7/6/2212:31 7/6/22 

Observation 
Assigned To Community/Board 
6 Magnolias from entrance/exit & Palms removed 
from under Magnolias from Waterbridge Entrance. 

Observation 
Assigned To Community 
Future home of the community dog park. Hoping 
to have the renderings by the next meeting. 

Christiaan Van Helden 
Yellowstone Landscape 



EXHIBIT 3 



Proposal#226607 
Date: 07/05/2022 ~·;,YELLOWSTONE 
From: Josiah Ball L A N D S C A P E~.t( 

Proposal For Location 

Stonebrier CDD 21550 County Line Rd W 
c/o DPFG main: Lutz, FL 33558 
250 International Pkwy mobile: 
Suite 280 
Lake Mary, FL 327 46 

Property Name: Stonebrier CDD 

Irrigation Pump Driver Replacement on Remaining 4 Pumps Terms: Net 30 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Well/Pump Specialist $33,352.35 

Client Notes 

This Proposal is for the cost of replacing the remaining Four Well Pump Controllers with Grundfos CUE 
Driver Systems (Previous proposal given for the Green Mile Pump and that one is not included in this 
proposal). This Driver keeps a digital record of any alarms and/or abnormalities that occur through this well system. 
In the case of an issue causing an alarm, the driver will shut down the well system until the issue corrects itself (i.e. 
power surge) and then auto-reset itself so the system can operate correctly again, reducing the risk of turf and plant 
loss. This would also allow for deeper trouble shooting and diagnostics should any issues arise from these wells. 

SUBTOTAL $33,352.35 

Signature SALES TAX $0.00 

TOTAL $33,352.35 

Signature above authorizes Yellowstone Landscape to perform work as described above and verifies that the prices and 
specifications are hereby accepted. All overdue balances will be charge a 1.5% a month, 18% annual percentage rate. 
Limited Warranty: All plant material is under a limited warranty for one year. Transplanted plant material and/or plant material that 
dies due to conditions out of Yellowstone Landscape's control (i.e. Acts of God, vandalism, inadequate irrigation due to water 
restrictions, etc.) shall not be included in the warranty. 

Yellowstone Landscape Iwww.yellowstonelandscape.com I 386-437-6211 Page 1 of 2 

X 

www.yellowstonelandscape.com
https://33,352.35
https://33,352.35
https://33,352.35


Contact 

Print Name: ------------
Title: ____________ _ 

Date: ---------------

Assigned To 

Josiah Ball 

Office: 
jball@yellowstonelandscape.com 

Yellowstone Landscape I www.yellowstonelandscape.com I 386-437-6211 Page 2 of 2 



EXHIBIT 4 



1 

2 

3 

4 
5 
6 

7 

8 

9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 
25 

26 
27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

STONEBRIER 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Stonebrier Community Development 
District was held on Thursday, June 16, 2022 at 6:32 p.m. at the Heritage Harbor Clubhouse, 19502 Heritage 
Harbor Parkway, Lutz, FL. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call 

Ms. Dobson called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.  

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Analina Medina Board Supervisor, Chairwoman 
Michael Kiely Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman 
Emmanuel Ramos Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 
Zachery Campbell Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 
Kristyn Fada Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 

Also present were: 

Tish Dobson District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting 
Brent Henman Operations Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting 
Tucker Mackie (via phone) District Counsel, Kutak Rock LLP 
Ryan Dugan (via phone) Kutak Rock LLP 
Greg Woodcock (via phone) District Engineer 
Joe Hamilton Steadfast 
Chris Van Helden Yellowstone 
Chrissy Van Helden Yellowstone 

The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the June 16, 2022 Stonebrier CDD 
Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – Audience Comments – (limited to 3 minutes per individual for 
agenda items) 

There being none, the next item followed. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Vendor Reports 

A. Exhibit 1: Steadfast Environmental – Waterway Inspection Report 

Mr. Hamilton reviewed his report, noting that algae growth in a pond Ms. Medina had referenced 
in an email had dissipated. He informed the Board that fountains would move the water volume of 
ponds but would not be as effective as aeration. A brief discussion ensued regarding vegetation 
options for the ponds. Mr. Hamilton recommended the use of spikerush but acknowledged that this 
plant was unpopular. 

Mr. Ramos commented positively on the new style of the report and expressed that he would like 
to know the criteria for “excellent” grade ponds. 

Ms. Medina brought up invasive vegetation around Lake Nancy and Lake Ruth. Ms. Medina asked 
if the Board would like to consider a system in which residents would be permitted to remove 
invasive vegetation. Discussion ensued regarding various options to allow residents to remove 
invasive vegetation while minimizing risk and costs to the District. Ms. Dobson brought up a 
similar agreement she worked on for a different District in which residents would pay a $25.00 
agreement fee and were required to uphold SWFWMD guidelines. In response to a question from 
Ms. Medina, Ms. Dobson clarified that residents would either do the work themselves under the 



45 

50 

55 

60 

65 

70 

75 

80 

85 

Stonebrier CDD June 16, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 2 of 10 

guidance of the District’s contracted vendor or hire a different vendor to be overseen by the 
46 District’s contracted vendor. Ms. Medina indicated that she would like to move forward with 
47 putting together a Conservation Maintenance Policy and Maintenance Agreement with the 
48 assistance of Ms. Mackie, Mr. Woodcock, and Mr. Hamilton to allow residents to remove invasive 
49 vegetation. 

On a MOTION by Mr. Ramos, SECONDED by Ms. Medina, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
51 the creation of a Conservation Maintenance Policy and Maintenance Agreement with the input of Ms. 
52 Mackie, Mr. Woodcock, and Mr. Hamilton for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 

53 Following the motion, Ms. Medina asked how residents should be informed of the upcoming policy 
54 and agreement. Ms. Dobson indicated that she would provide language for an article to include in 

a newsletter. She added that she would send a sample policy and agreement to Ms. Medina and Ms. 
56 Mackie to review. 

57 Mr. Hamilton brought up fountain proposals, noting that a minimum of 17 and a half inches were 
58 needed for fountains to operate. He stated that there would be an 18-foot radius of spray off of the 
59 fountain and that the fountain should be placed at least 20 feet off the wall, which would be between 

6 to 8 feet in depth. He indicated that it would cost $26,775.00 for all 3 fountains with colored 
61 lights and $500.00 less per fountain for clear lights. Ms. Medina noted that there was approximately 
62 $39,400.00 left in Capital Projects through the end of September and clarified that there were 
63 several items for Capital Projects that needed to be reviewed. The Board agreed to make a decision 
64 on the fountains at the end of the meeting. 

B. Exhibit 2: Yellowstone Landscape Report 

66 Mr. Van Helden apologized for the condition of the property and noted that crews had ben onsite 
67 every day that week. In response to a comment from Ms. Medina, Mr. Van Helden stated that the 
68 annuals were scheduled to be installed on June 17. 

69 Ms. Fada requested for vegetation around a “No Hunting” sign on Mapleridge Dr. to be trimmed 
and noted that the magnolias on County Line Rd. were in poor condition. Mr. Van Helden indicated 

71 that this was due to carpenter ants around the root balls. Ms. Medina mentioned that she had noticed 
72 holes in oak trees. Mr. Van Helden stated that these were caused by woodpeckers and carpenter 
73 ants. He noted that the magnolias were being treated for carpenter ants and that the CDD would not 
74 be required to replace the magnolias. He recommended removing the magnolias. 

Discussion ensued regarding islands in the older part of the community. Mr. Van Helden 
76 recommended leaving the rocks at the ends of the islands and using either Bahia sod or artificial 
77 turf. Ms. Medina requested a proposal to clear out the center islands, in addition to adding sod, 
78 mulch, and large stones at the ends of the islands. Ms. Medina additionally requested a proposal to 
79 clean up and add low-maintenance plants to the first island. 

C. Yellowstone Proposals 

81 1. Exhibit 3: Consideration of Annuals Proposals 

82 a. Bridge Extra Fall Annual Change Out - $724.50 

83 On a MOTION by Mr. Kiely, SECONDED by Ms. Medina, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
84 the Yellowstone Bridge Extra Fall Annual Change Out, in the amount of $724.50, for the Stonebrier 

Community Development District. 

86 b. Sign Extra Annuals - $1,750.00 



90 

95 

100 

105 

110 

115 

120 

Stonebrier CDD June 16, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 3 of 10 

87 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
88 the Yellowstone Sign Extra Annuals, in the amount of $1,750.00, for the Stonebrier Community 
89 Development District. 

2. Exhibit 4: Consideration of Irrigation Pump Drive Proposal Options 

91 Mr. Van Helden explained that the drive would help identify issues and stated that he would 
92 recommend this for the Green Mile pump controller in particular. In response to a question 
93 from Ms. Medina, Mr. Van Helden clarified that the drive was already on the system but 
94 would be removed if the Board decided they did not want it. He indicated that Option 1 

was a discounted price if the Board purchased the drive immediately, and that Option 2 
96 would be the price if the drive was purchased at a later date. Ms. Medina requested to know 
97 warranty information and price points for all 5 controllers. She additionally asked for the 
98 vendor to be contacted for an extended trial period. Ms. Dobson asked who many users 
99 would be permitted to use the phone app for the drive. This item was tabled. 

a.  Option 1 - $7,194.32 

101 b. Option 2 - $8,338.09 

102 3. Exhibit 5: Consideration of Tree Elevation Proposals 

103 Mr. Henman noted that the tree count may be incorrect and that pricing may need to be 
104 verified. He indicated that he would work with Ms. Dobson to confirm the tree count and 

create a map. This item was tabled. 

106 a.  Zone 1 N. of Circle Sunlake Blvd. - $3,740.00 

107 b. Zone 2 S. of Circle Sunlake Blvd. - $11,440.00 

108 c.  Zone 3 County Line Rd. - $21,780.00 

109 d. Elevation 2022 - $39,490.00 

4. Exhibit 6: Consideration of Tree Proposals 

111 a. Cut Palm Trees - $375.00 

112 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
113 Yellowstone Cut Palm Trees Proposal, in the amount of $375.00, for the Stonebrier Community 
114 Development District. 

b. Removal of 6 Magnolias - $695.00 

116 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Ramos, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
117 the Yellowstone Removal of 6 Magnolia, in the amount of $695.00, for the Stonebrier Community 
118 Development District. 

119 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – District Engineer’s Report 

A. Exhibit 7: Presentation of Stormwater Needs Analysis Report 

121 Mr. Woodcock presented the Stormwater Needs Analysis report, noting that the pond banks were 
122 mowed and periodic plantings were installed to maintain the stormwater system. He stated that 
123 $26,000 had been budgeted for stormwater maintenance for the FY 2021-2022 budget and indicated 
124 that he had projected an increase of an additional 5% every 5 years. Discussion ensued regarding 

https://39,490.00
https://21,780.00
https://11,440.00
https://3,740.00
https://8,338.09
https://7,194.32
https://1,750.00


125 

130 

135 

140 

145 

150 

155 

160 

Stonebrier CDD June 16, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 4 of 10 

the $66,000.00 in reserves for pond bank erosion control. Ms. Medina indicated that the District 
126 was well-funded for pond bank erosion control. 

127 Mr. Woodcock noted that the report in the agenda was incorrect and that the updated version would 
128 be sent to Ms. Dobson. Mr. Kiely pointed out that the Florida Statutes in Part 1 needed to be updated 
129 to be closed out and that the language in Part 4 needed to be revised as well. 

On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 
131 the Stormwater Needs Analysis Report, as revised, for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 

132 Following the motion, Mr. Woodcock presented a revised proposal for Doty & Sons trash cans. He 
133 stated that the price had increased to $3,657.00 and asked if the Board would like to make a motion 
134 to approve the updated proposal. In response to a question from Ms. Medina, Mr. Woodcock 

confirmed that this price would include installation. 

136 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Ramos, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted 
137 the Doty & Sons Revised Trash Can Proposal, in the amount of $3,657.00, for the Stonebrier Community 
138 Development District. 

139 Following the motion, Ms. Dobson requested that Mr. Woodcock send her the invoice for the 50% 
deposit for Doty & Sons. 

141 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Consent Agenda 

142 A. Exhibit 8: Consideration for Approval – The Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting 
143 Held May 12, 2022 

144 B. Exhibit 9: Consideration for Acceptance – The April 2022 Unaudited Financial Report 

C. Exhibit 10: Ratification of Yellowstone Sunlake Pump & Motor Replacement Proposal – NTE 
146 $8,700.00 

147 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Mr. Kiely, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
148 all items on the Consent Agenda for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 

149 SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items 

A. Exhibit 11. Consideration of VGlobal Tech Supervisor Email Proposal - $600.00/Annually 

151 Ms. Dobson stated that the District currently used Google for email, which could be unreliable, 
152 particularly in regards to records requests.In response to a question from Ms. Medina, Ms. Dobson 
153 stated that VGlobal Tech would have unlimited storage and would not automatically delete emails. 
154 Mr. Ramos requested additional information on the backup and archiving process. Ms. Medina 

inquired about the District’s retention policy. Ms. Mackie stated that she believed everything was 
156 to be retained indefinitely but indicated that she would research this to confirm. This item was 
157 tabled to the next meeting. 

158 1. Presentation of Current Email Costs for Comparison - $864.00/Annually 

159 B. Exhibit 14: Discussion & Consideration of ACPLM Proposals 

This item, originally Item D, was presented out of order. 

161 Discussion ensued regarding which proposals to approve the current budget year or the next budget 
162 year. Ms. Medina indicated that she would like to plan for structural pruning to be performed the 
163 next fiscal year and requested for proposals to be acquired. 

https://requests.In
https://8,700.00
https://3,657.00
https://3,657.00
https://66,000.00


165 

170 

175 

180 

185 

190 

195 

200 

Stonebrier CDD June 16, 2022 

Regular Meeting Page 5 of 10 

164 Ms. Medina inquired about restriping for curbing or caution areas. Ms. Dobson relayed that 
Hillsborough County would not restripe areas on private property but that a work order had been 

166 submitted for the roundabout and the crosswalks to be striped. Ms. Mackie clarified that the HOA 
167 would be responsible for striping, not the CDD. Ms. Medina requested that Ms. Dobson send the 
168 striping proposals to the HOA. 

169 1. Striping - $4,396.00 

2. Thermoplastic Striping - $11,166.00 

171 C. Exhibit 20: Consideration of Jumbo Painting Entrance Monuments Repainting Proposal -
172 $7,000.00 

173 This item, originally Item J, was presented out of order. 

174 Ms. Medina asked about the proposal to paint the entrances to the community. Mr. Henman 
provided a breakdown of the proposal from Jumbo Painting, which included pressure cleaning, 

176 stone sealing, and painting, for a total of $22,750.00. He noted that AIC Painting’s proposal in the 
177 amount of $21,520.00 would not include stone stealing. Ms. Medina asked if a response was 
178 received from the HOA regarding the paint colors. Ms. Fada indicated that no response had been 
179 received. 

Ms. Medina requested that Ms. Dobson reach out to Jumbo Painting and AIC Painting to ask if 
181 they would honor the pricing in their proposal to be considered in September with painting to take 
182 place in November. She additionally asked Ms. Dobson to contact AIC Painting to regarding stone 
183 sealing pricing. 

184 Before moving on to the next item, the Board and staff discussed a proposal to repaint the 
monuments and columns that had not been included in the agenda. Following the discussion, the 

186 Board agreed to select Scheme 29 from the ARC approved colors. Ms. Medina indicated that the 
187 base would be gray, the monuments would have a black background with white lettering, and the 
188 caps would be white. She requested that Ms. Dobson and Mr. Henman research painting the railings 
189 and gates. Ms. Medina indicated that she would communicate with the HOA to inform them that 

the CDD had approved Scheme 29 as the new community colors, the name of the selected vendor 
191 (once selected), and the timing of the project, which was to be mid-November. 

192 On a MOTION by Ms. Medina, SECONDED by Ms. Fada, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
193 the ARC Scheme 29 as the new community colors, for the Stonebrier Community Development District. 

194 D. Exhibit 12: Consideration of Dog Waste Station Installation Proposal Options 

The Board agreed to use black waste stations. 

196 1. Florida Field Services - $3,225.00 

197 2. Tampa Bay Poo Patrol - $3,100.00 

198 On a MOTION by Mr. Ramos, SECONDED by Ms. Medina, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved 
199 the Tampa Bay Pool Patrol Proposal, in the amount of $3,100.00, for the Stonebrier Community 

Development District. 

201 Following the motion, Ms. Medina stated that she would like to have 6 waste stations on County 
202 Line Rd., 2 waste stations north of the roundabout, and 2 waste stations south of the roundabout. 

203 E. Exhibit 13: Consideration of Dog Waste & Trash Can Maintenance Proposal 

204 The Board and staff reviewed the differences between the proposals. 

https://3,100.00
https://3,100.00
https://3,225.00
https://21,520.00
https://22,750.00
https://7,000.00
https://11,166.00
https://4,396.00


https://26,775.00


























































https://21,535.00
https://6,210.00
https://13,200.00
https://2,125.00
mailto:JUMBOPAINTING813@GMAIL.COM




EXHIBIT 7 



/ VGlobalTech 

636 Fanning Drive 
Winter Springs, FL 32708 US 
contact@vglobaltech.com 
www.vglobaltech.com 

Estimate 
ADDRESS 

Tish Dobson 
District Manager 
Stone Brier CDD 
250 International Parkway, 
Suite 208 
Lake Mary, FL 32746 USA 

ESTIMATE # 1017 
DATE 07/07/2022 

EXPIRATION DATE 09/07/2022 

DATE ACTIVITY QTY RATE AMOUNT 

07/07/2022 Web Maintenance:ADA Website 
Maintenance 

1 125.00 125.00 

Ongoing monthly website 
maintenance, content updates, 
ADA and WCAG Compliance 
checks, document conversions. 

07/07/2022 Web Maintenance:Web Hosting, 
Server Maintenance, Storage 
Domain Hosting, Website Hosting 
services on our industry leading, 
Secure Private Servers including 
control panel, Backups, OS 
Updates, Virus checks, and 
system administration tasks for 
99.9% server uptime guarantee 

1 50.00 50.00 

07/07/2022 Security Services:DNS 
Management, SSL and Firewall 
Update and manage DNS 
settings as per customer needs 
( domain security etc)., SSL 
Certificate for website, Firewall 
with Geolocations settings (for 
instance block hits from certain 

1 25.00 25.00 

locations) , IP filtering capability 
as needed. Industry leading web 
security, virus protection, hacking 
/ phishing attack protection. 

07/07/2022 Email:VGlobalTech Managed -
Microsoft Business Standard Email 

1 95.00 95.00 

Hosting - Monthly Discounted with 

www.vglobaltech.com
mailto:contact@vglobaltech.com


mailto:Yourname@Yourdomain.com


mailto:Yourname@Yourdomain.com
www.vglobaltech.com
mailto:contact@vglobaltech.com




EXHIBIT 8 













Datnaged 
Lighting 

The new lighting that the 
community recently had 

installed for the main Stonebrier 
entry monument sign were 

damaged during the 
landscaping enhancement 

project by Yellowstone. I have 
requested repairs by the 

electrician. 





Traffic Circle 
Palm trees were trimmed 

this week by Blue Line 
Tree Company. Traffic 

circle grass and bushes 
are trimmed. Annuals 
and mulch installed. 
Lighting operational. 



Palm trees 
trimmed 

The palm trees were 
trimmed through up the 
community by Blue Line 

Tree Company 



Entrances: 
monuments and 

landscaping 
Entrance monuments 

secure and clean, annuals 
installed, trees, bushes, and 

grass trimmed, minimal 
trash and debris. Asphalt, 
concrete sidewalks, and 

curbing secure. 

lf\.l:. 

a(I~l1 















Hedges 
Current photographs of 

the hedges between 
Heritage Harbor golf 

course and Stonebrier 
along Sunlake Boulevard. 



Dantaged 
sidewalks 

Identified a few areas 
with damaged sidewalks 

at a couple of the 
entrances. Requested 
proposals for repair. 



Bridge 
Current photographs of 
the landscaping at the 

bridge. 





Newtrees 
Four of the new trees 
died and had to be 

replaced. Now three of 
those are doing well but 
one of them is not. I have 

attached photos. 





Ponds 
Many of the ponds are low on water. 

Several ponds have hydrilla and algae. 
There are still a lot of ponds that have lily 
pads. The aquatics company Steadfast 
Environmental is aggressively treating 
the algae, Lily pads, and hydrilla at this 
time. Minimal trash and debris noted in 
the ponds. Several ponds have not had 
the grass trimmed all the way down to 

the Lataurelle shelf by the landscapers. 









Landscaping 
Yellowstone landscapers have 

been working diligently to 
ensure that the grass, bushes, 

and trees are trimmed. 
However there are a lot of 

weeds throughout the 
community. Recommend more 

detailing for weed removal. 



Property near 
Alamar Street 

Area of non-developed property southwest of 
Evergreen Oaks, located west side of Sunlake 

Blvd. side just off Alamar Street. The only thing 
I noticed was indicators that people have been 
driving all terrain vehicles into this section of 

property. Additionally I went around to the 
back side from Heritage Harbor, there are no 
signs of entry from the Heritage Harbor side 
only from Stonebrier side. There was not any 

trash or any people in the area. There are signs 
posted: no trespassing, private property, and 

county property. Photos attached. 

jjl .y l ~,,~,."...,.
iA . ,A .VA 
~ "'...,. ,,....,. 






	Agenda
	Exhibit 1
	Steadfast Environmental

	Exhibit 2
	Yellowstone Landscape Report

	Exhibit 3
	Yellowstone Irrigation Pump Drive Replacement Proposal

	Exhibit 4
	Minutes

	Exhibit 5
	Unaudited FinancialReport

	Exhibit 6
	Jumbo Painting Monument Proposal

	Exhibit 7
	VGlobal Tech Proposal Options

	Exhibit 8
	Field Operations Manager




